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On April 20, 1968, Mrs. MABLE FULLER, nee Ray, 
Paternal Aunt of Subject, Quinty, Illinois, stated very 
little contact with any member of family. No information regarding 
subject’s whereabouts of or background. She last heard 
that SUSAN, subject’s sister, in Chicago and married. Uncle, 
WILLIAM MAHER, an advertising service man and paint contractor 
as of 1960, believed either deceased or in San Francisco, California. 
WILLIAM MAHER, was born and has FBI #

'768642.
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The following individuals in Quincy, Illinois, were 
recontacted by SA ELYON H. DAVIS on the dates indicated by 
each name, at which time they could not furnish any information 
not already furnished concerning this matter:

WALTER TERRY RIFE .
Virginia Hotel
April 30, 1968

SAMUEL EDWARD HARPER
Virginia Hotel
April 25, 1968 and
April 30, 1968

ART CONNORS
Virginia Hotel •
April 30, 1968

EARL JACK HILAND
Sky Ride Inn Tavern
April 30, 1968

On April 26, 1968, MARGARET ROTH, Assistant Manager, 
Credit Bureau of Quincy, Inc,, 226 North 5th Street, Quincy, 
Illinois, advised SA ELYON‘H. DAVIS that FRANK FULLER and wife, 

MABEL RAY FULLER, resided at 2601 Chestnut Stree.t, Quincy, 
Illinois, as of April 1'1967. This was’ the last entry in 
the file. In 1958, FRANK, FULLER was working for Heck Vending . 
Machine Company, Quincy, Illinois., The file showed he was 
68 years of age in 1967 add either retired or unemployed. 
The Credit Bureau did not cdntain any information as to 
relatives and the credit of the FULLER family was good.

MABEL RAY FULLER, 2601 Chestnut Street, Quincy, 
Illinois, was reinterviewed on April 26, 1968, by SA’s 
ELY0N H. DAVIS and FRANK J. HABERSHAW. ' ’

Mrs. FULLER furnished the following ’information:

•• • She has received no information concerning JAMES 
EARL RAY since last being interviewed by the l^RCHE^^^nS^ao------ i 
not seen RAY since 1955 when her mother, the (f££h$&O-9j^r»^^
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JAMES EARL RAY, died. He apparently arrived at the funeral 
services by himself and left by himself.

She advised that she is the sister of JAMES GERALD 
RAY, the father of JAMES EARL RAY. She has not been JAMES 
GERALD RAY for a number of years and has not had any close 
contact with her brother JAMES GERALD RAY.

She stated that JAMES EARL RAY served in the United 
States Army in Germany, near the end of World War II, or after 
the war and this is the only overseas travel concerning RAY 
of which she has any knowledge. She stated that she did not 
consider herself to be the favorite aunt of JAMES EARL RAY. 
She stated that before he entered the service in the middle 
1940’s, he had lived with the grandmother named MAHER, in 
Alton, Illinois, and apparently he had worked for some 
"leather making outfit" in Alton.

She advised that until the FBI contacted her con­
cerning JAMES EARL RAY, she did not even know that his mother 
LUCILLE was dead. .

She advised that while JAMES EARL RAY was in prison 
at Jefferson City, Missouri,, she had sent him mail on a number 
of occasions and had on ocpasioji sent him small quantities of 
money. She stated that he had sent her two or three Christmas 
cards and this was the only contact she had with him.

Mrs. FULLER advised that apparently she had not 
been on JAMES EARL RAY’s mailing list while in the penitentiary 
and he had smuggled out. .through other visitors and inmates 
Christmas cards to her on two or three occasions. These 
in turn were mailed to her. •

She advised that on each one of these cards, he 
had signed them "JIMMY". _
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She advised that EARL RAY was her brother and that 
he had died in Buffalo, New York, a number of years ago. ’ 
She stated that JAMES EARL RAY probably had no knowledge 
of the death of EARL RAY or the whereabouts of EARL RAY 
at the time of death.

Mrs. FULLER advised that she and her husband are 
retired and spend almost all of their time at home. She 
stated they have very few visitors and she has practically 
no contact with other members of the RAY family.

She advised that she would cooperate with the 
FBI in this mattei’ and furnish any information that comes 
to her attention.

FRANK FULLER, 2601 Chestnut Street, Quincy, Illinois 
advised that he is the husband of MABEL RAY FULLER and that 
she is the aunt of JAMES EARL RAY.

FRANK FULLER advised he has no contact with members 
of the RAY family and he had no information concerning the 
v/hereabouts, activities or associates of JAMES EARL RAY.

FRANK FULLER advised he will furnish any information 
concerning any member of this family to the FBI.

X 
\V
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The following investigation was conducted by . 
SA ELYON H. DAVIS at Quincy, Illinois.

ELMER BECKMAN, 2505 Chestnut Street, Quincy, 
Illinois, advised that the FRANK FULLER family resides at 
2601 Chestnut Street, Quincy, Illinois and that' the family 
solely consists of FRANK FULLER and his wife MABEL FULLER. 
BECKMAN advised that he; after viewing photographs of JAMES 
EARL RAY, had never seen this individual at the FULLER’S 
house and he would immediately advise the FBI of any infor­
mation concerning the activities of the FRANK FULLER fam­
ily. He advised that FRANK FULLER is retired and that 
he and his wife spend.almost all of their time at their 
own home. Occasionally, FRANK FULLER might work at a 
tavern in Quincy, Illinois, if a bartender could not be 
found a tavern on some given date.

ELMER BECKMAN was contacted concerning the activ­
ities at the FRANK FULLER house on May 1, 1968, May 6, 1968, 
and May 9, 1968, and on each occasion, BECKMAN advised that 
there had been no visitors to the FULLER house during that 
period of time.

Surveilances were conducted by SA ELYON H. DAVIS 
and SA MACK OLIVER on the residence at 2601 Chestnut Street 
on a spot basis daily from May 1, 1968 to May 10, 1963. 
In this period of time,■ no-activity was observed at the 
FULLER home and no visitors were observed at the FULLER . 
home. ■ ■ ‘*
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA LARRY W. GREEN:

The following correspondents were shown in WALTER 
T. RIFE’s correspondence file #31326 at Menard Prison, 
Menard, Illinois:

Frequent letters to his wife, JAN RIFE, 1508 
North Autumn, Peoria, Illinois; )prostitute)

Mother-in-law, Mrs. FRANK (JULIA) OWEN, 1508 
North Autumn Lane, Peoria, Illinois;

Other Miscellaneous Correspondence:

U.S. Disciplinary Barrack 
Ft. Leavenworth, Kansas;

GEORGE GINOS 
Hillsboro, Illinois, June 19, 1964;

LEON SUTHERLAND, 
First National Bank Building, 
Peoria, Illinois, 
July 7, 1964;

HAROLD MASON, 
527 South Adams, • . ’
Peoria, Illinois'
July 13, 1965

Peoria County Bar 'Association,
Box 209, V

• Peoria, Illinois,
July 17, 1964; .

CECIL MC CRACKEN, 
Greenville, Illinois 
Circuit Court Clerk, 
December 10, 1964; ’
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. Bond County State’s Attorney
December 15, 1964;

JAMES BAILEY (rejob);
Pekin, Illinois 
RR 2, 
November 3, 1965;

JOHN F. GRADY,
9 North County Street, 
Waukegan, Illinois ■
April 25, 19663

LAST ADDRESS: (May 19, 1966) paroled to FRANK OWENS, 
1508 Peoria 

, (assumed 1508 North Autumn)

PREVIOUS INCARCERATION: Joliet Prison
April 16, 1959, 
No. 22-674

BROTHER: FRED RIFE,
Lanark, Illinois;

SISTER: BETTY VOSS
227 Truman 
Lanark, Illinois;

FRIEND: LINDA NIEDERS •
'' General Delivery

Christopher, Illinois;
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The following agencies at Harrisburg, Illinois, 
were checked with negative results concerning possible 
location of MONAN LEE CRAWFORD and DARLENE CRAWFORD, 
sister and niece, respectively, of WALTER TERRY RIFE 
(associate of subject J^MES EARL RAY)t. ... .

Postmaster
• BILL MELTON,

Harrisburg, Illinois; •

Sheriff CLIFTON JONES
Saline County Sheriff’s Office;

Officer i’ll ATKINSON, 
Harrisburg, Illinois, Police Department;

ROY LANE,
Former trooper, 
Illinois State Police;

RAY JOHNSON,
Operator
Little Ray’s Bar-B-Que
Route 45;

VERNA STINSON '
Saline County Credit Bureau ,

It is to be noted1that all of the above persons 
remembered the CRAWORDs but all-advised the CRAWFORDS moved 
away during 1955 or 1956 and they have no knowledge of 
forwarding address or their present location.
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• On.4-20-68, WALTER TERRY RIFE was re-interviewed '
at the Virginia Hotel, 534 North Second Street, by SA ELYON 

■ H. DAVIS and ASAC DONALD T. SULLIVAN.

RIFE furnished the following information:

RIFE advised that he had had no contact with JAMES 
EARL RAY, FBI #306 443 A, since he last saw RAY in the 
Federal Penitentiary in Leavenworth, Kansas, in 1957.

• RIFE advised that the best he could remember •
concerning RAY that RAY had had close associates or 
relatives at one time in the Alton, Illinois, area. He 
stated that he felt that RAY had at one time hung out 
around taverns owned by TERRY TWEET in the Alton area.

RIFE advised that he knew that RAY had at one 
time close contact with some fence in Peoria, Illinois, 
to whom RAY sold stolen items. By this he stated that 
he meant that RAY was a thief and would steal anything 
during the period of time he knew RAY from-the late 1940s ......  
until 1955 and this included household items, groups of - 
burglaries of business’ establishments and such like and 
that RAY would get rid of hpt items through a fence in 
Peoria. RIFE advised that’he had no idea as to the 
identity of this fence.

RIFE stated that he (RIFE) had lived in the Peoria, 
Illinois, area until 1967 when RIFE moved to the home of his 
brother LONNIE RIFE at Baylis, Illinois. RIFE then in 2-68 
had taken over the operation of the restaurant at the Virginia 

‘Hotel‘and had been operating this restaurant since that time.

RIFE again reiterated that any of the individuals 
who lived or worked at the Virginia Hotel could verify the : 
fact that he had been at. the Virginia Hotel for the period 
3-27-68 through 4-4-68. He stated also that since he and 
his wife operated the-'restaurant together and_since hie »<*«. -
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had had a baby in 2-68, it had been necessary for him to work 
long hours and to also be at home on a regular basis to take 
care of the RIFE's three other children.

’ He again stated that members of the Quincy Police 
Force could verify that RIFE had been in Quincy on a daily 
basis inasmuch as the police checked the Virginia Hotel • 
every night. .

. RIFE advised that he would be available for inter­
views by the FBI at any time and that in the event that he 
was not working or at his home 214 Lynn Street, Quincy, 
Illinois, SAMUEL EDITA HARPER, a Clerk at the Virginia Hotel, 
would know of his exact whereabouts, and RIFE could be 
reached in a short period of time.

RIFE advised that he could not remember anyone .in 
the Quincy area who was close to the subject and could not 
think of anyone who might have any information concerning 
ray. .

RIFE advised that he did not feel that MELBA 
MARIE RYAN, the sister of the subject, has had any contact 
with RAY and he certainly is aware of the fact that MELBA 
MARIE RYAN has had serious mental problems and that any 
information that she would furnish could not be relied on.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA’S 
ELYON H. DAVIS AND THOMAS M. SCHOENHOFER on 4-19-68:

Trooper EARL MC FEETERS, Illinois State Police, 
Hull, Illinois-, advised that he has since 3-18-68 seen 
LONNIE RIFE and WALTER RIFE almost on a daily basis. He 
advised that until recently, WALTER RIFE had lived at the 
home of LONNIE RIFE; however, WALTER RIFE is now working 
at the Virginia Hotel in Quincy, Illinois, operating the 
restaurant in that Hotel. MC FEETERS advised that he does 
not believe either RIFE has made any long trips from the 
Quincy, Illinois, area or has been gone from Quincy, Ill., 
for any extended period of time during the past month.

On 4-19-68, Detectives DON CAPPS and HAROLD LAMB, 
Quincy, Ill., PD, advised that they are night detectives for 
that PD. Each advised that as a usual thing on their night 
routines they pass the Virginia Hotel, 534 North Second St., 
Quincy, Ill. They advised that they cannot state for certain 
on any exact date that WALTER RIFE was at the Virginia Hotel; 
however, they have seen him there practically every night 
operating the restaurant in the Virginia Hotel. Each advised 
that RIFE certainly could not have been.gone for any extended 
.period of time from Quincy without their knowing of this and 
that RIFE was certainly not gone for several days at any time.

On 4-19-68, MARY^JAN RIFE', home address 214 Lind 
Street, Quincy, Illinois, was interviewed at her place of 
employment, the restaurant at the Virginia Hotel, 534 North 
Second Street, Quincy, Illinois. She advised that she is 
married to WALTER TERRY RIFE and. that her husband lias been 
in Quincy, Illinois, for every day since February, 1968. She 
stated that her husband certainly was not gone any day from 
3-27-68 through 4-4-68. She advised that he was working . 
each day at the restaurant in the Virginia Hotel operated 
by her husband. She viewed a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY,
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FBI # 306 443 A, made on 3-17-60. She advised that she had 
never seen this individual in her life and had never heard 
her husband speak concerning this individual. MARY JAN RIFE 
advised that she has been married to WALTER TERRY RIFE since 
1961 and that during that period of time JAMES EARL RAY has 
never contacted him for any reason. She advised that MELBA 
MARIE RYAN resides at the Virginia Hotel and that shortly 
before being interviewed she had learned that MELBA MARIE 
RYAN v/as supposed to be the sister of the individual charged 
with the shooting of MARTIN LUTHER KING.- She advised this 
was the first time she had ever heard of JAMES EARL RAY and . 
did not know that RAY was a brother to MELBA MARIE RYAN.

She also advised that MELBA MARIE RYAN is a mental 
case and has been in Jacksonville State Hospital, Jacksonville, 
Illinois, on numerous occasions.

’ On 4-19-68, SAMUEL EDWARD HARPER, Desk Clerk, Virginia
Hotel, 534 North Second Street, advised that WALTER TERRY RIFE 
operates the restaurant in the Hotel. HARPER advised that 
WALTER TERRY RIFE had been working every day at the restaurant 
since 2-68 when he took over the operation of the restaurant. 
He advised that RIFE’s wife had given birth to a child in 
2-68 and that during the period of time that RIFE’s wife was 
in the hospital, he had operated the restaurant practically 
without any help and had worked from 15 to 18 hours a day. 
HARPER advised that RIFE has not been gone, from Quincy,. Ill., 
for any one-day period since taking over the operation of the 
restaurant. •, . '

A photograph of 4AMES- EARL RAY was exhibited to 
HARPER. HARPER advised that this individual was unknown to 
him and stated he had never seen RAY to his recollection 
during his life.

• HARPER advised that MELBA MARIE RYAN resides at 
the Virginia Hotel; however, he had nevei- heard her mention 
JAMES EARL RAY and did not know that this was the brother of • 
MELBA MARIE RYAN until that date, HARPER advised that MELBA 
MARIE RYAN had resided at the Virginia Hotel since 12-67 and 
he is certain that RAY has not visited the Virginia Hotel 
during that period of time. .
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On 4-19-68, attempts were made to interview MELBA 
MARIE RYAN; however, she was in a hysterical state and it 
was impossible to conduct an interview oh that date. She 
advised that she would be available for an interview on 
4-20-68 and that she was willing to consent to an interview 
with the FBI. She did stated during a short period of time 
an interview was attempted to be conducted that she had no ' 
idea as to the whereabouts of her brother JAMES EARL RAY.

• ’ - 97 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DM» may 1, 1968

On April 19, 1968, WALTER TERRY RIFE, home address 
214 Lind Street, Quincy, Illinois, was interviewed at his 
place of business, Virginia Hotel, 534 North Second Street, 
Quincy, Illinois. Before the interview, RIFE was advised 
of his rights by SA ELYON H. DAVIS and a Waiver of Rights 
Form was read to RIFE, RIFE advised he would not sign the 
Waiver of Rights Form but that he was willing to discuss 
anything with FBI Agents.

RIFE furnished the following information:

RIFE advised that he last saw JAMES EARL RAY, FBI 
#306 443 A, in 1957 when WALTER TERRY RIFE was released from 
the United States Prison at Leavenworth, Kansas.

RIFE advised that he had been arrested in 1955 
with JAMES EARL RAY at Hannibal, Missouri, and both had been 
charged with the possession of stolen money orders from a 
Post Office. He advised that these had been taken from a 
Post Office at Kellerville, Illinois, in a burglary and that 
he and JAMES EARL RAY had then traveled throughout the United 
States cashing these postal money orders. He advised that 
they had traveled to New Orleans, Florida, Kansas City and 
California, cashing the stolen money orders before being- 
arrested at Hannibal, Missouri.

Both were then sentenced to the United States 
Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas. . ■ •.

RIFE advised that he had seen JAMES EARL RAY almost 
on a daily basis at the penitentiary at Leavenworth from 1955 
until.RIFE was released from the penitentiary in 1957, RIFE 
later learned that RAY was hot released from the penitentiary 
at Leavenworth until 1958. He stated that he had not been in 
contact with RAY since that date and had no knowledge of RAY’s 
activities other than he had heard that RAY was senfenced to 
the Missouri State Penitentiary in the early 1960*s. He had 
no idea as to the charge concerning RAY at that time; however, 
he thought it was some type of armed robbery.

on 4-19-68 at Quincy, Illinois' £Fl(e# SI 44-561 -

SA THOMAS M. SCH0ENHOFER
^------- SA.ELYQN H. DAVIS :  2ras Oo.e die»ot.d 4=25=68
This document contains neither recommends Hons nor conclusions of the FBI- It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency:

If and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agr-—
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'money and he knew that during that time that RAY broke into 
houses and stole money or goods he could sell. RAY also 
pulled stick-ups with a gun and that RAY committed burglaries 
in which safes were involved. RIFE advised that he does not 
v/ant to talk about any particular job that he might have been 
involved in with RAY. He stated that RAY would also roll 
.drunks to obtain money and would obtain money any way that, 
a thief could obtain money. He stated that RAY was a roamer 
and a loaner and did not seem to have any close friends.

RIFE felt that in the event that JAMES EARL RAY 
ever returns to the Quincy, Illinois, area, RAY will contact 
RIFE. RIFE stated, however, that he has no knowledge that 
RAY has returned to Quincy since 1955 and does not believe 
RAY has returned to Quincy or he would have known something 
concerning the return of RAY.

RIFE advised that he would not hide JAMES EARL RAY 
and would immediately notify the FBI of any information he 
receives concerning RAY’s whereabouts.

RIFE advised that he personally knew nothing con­
cerning the shooting of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING in Memphis, 
Tennessee and that he most certainly himself was not in the 
Memphis area during the period of March 27, 1968 through 
April 4, 1968. He advised that this could be verified 
from all people connected with the Virginia.Hotel as well

-as members of the Police, Department of Quincy, Illinois. 
He stated that night policemen cruise by his restaurant 
at the Virginia Hotel practically every hour of each night ‘ 
and that the night detectiyes and also patrolman LARRY COLLINS 
could verify that he had no\ left the Quincy, Illinois, area.

RIFE advised that he knew that JAMES EARL RAY’s uncle 
EARL RAY had moved to California from the Quincy, Illinois, area 
ten to fifteen years before and that he- thought the uncle had 
died with a heart attack. He knew that somewhere he had under­
stood that EARL RAY was dead.

RIFE advised that he could furnish ho information 
concerning possible contacts of JAMES EARL RAY.

The Harboring Statute was explained to RIFE by SA 
ELYON H. DAVIS. ’'
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RIFE advised that he first met JAMES EARL RAY around 
1942 when apparently RAY and his family moved to Quincy,.Illinois, 
from some small town in Missouri. He stated that RAY had close 
connections in Quincy and that during the period of time that 
he had known RAY, RAY had resided with his Uncle, EARL RAY, in 
Quincy and at the time he and RAY were arrested in Hannibla, 
Missouri, RAY was living at the Victor Hotel on North Sixth 
Street in Quincy, Illinois. He advised that the Victor Hotel 
has been closed for many years and that he understands the 
operator of the Victor Hotel is now deceased.

RIFE advised that he had never heard RAY mention his 
father or talk very much concerning his relatives and RIFE 
advised that he did not know that MELBA RYAN, who resides at 
the Virginia Hotel was RAY’s sister until learning on that 
date that RAY was charged with the shooting of MARTIN LUTHER 
KING. •

RIFE advised that when he and RAY were apprehended 
in Hannibal, Missouri, they were accompanied by KATHERINE DORIS 
BUSKIRK. He advised that he is certain .that RAY had never met 
BUSKIRK until the date of their arrest in Hannibal and that he 
(RIFE) had picked up BUSKIRK in a tavern in Quincy and took 
her to Hannibal on a date. He advised that BUSKIRK is pre­
sently married to WILBUR CONNORS in Quincy, Illinois.

RIFE stated that he remembered.distinctly that. BUSKIRK 
and RAY did not know each other until he introduced’ them on the 
date the three were arrested in Hannibal. He stated that BUSKIRK 
was’not actually arrested but was released and that she had nothing 
to do with the passing of "the Stolen postal money orders.

RIFE advised that he had never visited in the RAY 
home in Quincy, Illinois, and had no idea as to the address 
of RAY’s people or the number of relatives that RAY had in 
Quincy. He s.tated that he and RAY as a normal thing, did not 
actually run around together but would meet each other in 
taverns at which time they would talk and decide to do some­
thing together. * '

RIFE advised that during the period of time that he ' 
had known JAMES EARL RAY, RAY "had been ”a thief”. He stated 
that RAY would do anything during that period of time to make
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ELYON H. DAVIS: ’

On April 23, 1968, MARY JAN RIFE, 214 Lind Street, 
Quincy, Illinois, advised she is certain her husband, WALTER 
TERRY RIFE, has no knowledge of the present activities or 
whereabouts of JAMES EARL RAY.

She stated also that MELBA MARIE RYAN, sister of 
RAY, still resides at the Virginia Hotel and eats almost 
all of her meals at RIFE's restaurant in the hotel. She 
stated that MELBA MARIE RYAN has told her on several 
occasions during the last three or four days that she has . 
no information or knowledge, of the whereabouts of JAMES 
EARL RAY.

• She advised that MELBA LURIE RYAN has been highly
emotional during the past few days and she felt that this 
was due to numerous reporters attempting to interview MELBA 
MARIE RYAN.

She advised that MELBA MARIE RYAN is a mental case 
and no reliance can be placed on any statement made by MELBA 
RYAN. .

.
,4

X 
X
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ELYON H. DAVIS:

On April 23, 1968, WALTER TERRY RIFE, 214 Lind 
Street, was reinterviewed at his place of business, the 
Virginia Hotel Restaurant, Quincy, Illinois.

RIFE advised that once when he was fingerprinted 
after his arrest on a possession of stolen postal money 
orders with JAMES EARL RAY in 1955, he was booked under 
the name of VERNON ELMO RIFE. He stated that VERNON ELMO 
RIFE has never been an associate of JAMES EARL RAY and has 
never been in jail with RAY and this is the reason records 
in Missouri would show RAY was arrested with VERNON ELMO 
RIFE instead of WALTER TERRY RIFE.

RIFE advised that when he and JAMES EARL RAY were 
passing the stolen money orders throughout the United States 
after their arrest in Hannibal, Missouri, they claimed they 
had purchased these money orders from a wino named WILLARD 
J. MC BRIDE. He advised that this information is not correct 
and they did not purchase the money orders from any WILLARD 
J. MC BRIDE. He advised that he has never known a WILLARD 
J. MC BRIDE and. that he and RAY obtained the money orders 
in Adams County, Illinois. He said that the Post Office 
at Kellerville, Illinois, is located in Adams County, Illinois, 
and that he did not intend to admit to any'burglary but’that 
neither RAY nor RIFE obtained the money orders outside of 
.Adams County.

RIFE advised that during the period of time that he 
and RAY were passing the money orders, they traveled extensively 
throughout the United States to towns in Florida, New Orleans, 
Louisiana, St. Louis, Missouri, Kansas City, Missouri, across 
the United States to California and back to the Quincy, Illinois, 
Hannibal, Missouri, area, where they were arrested. He stated 
that there was no particular place that RAY seemed fond of 
during that trip more than anywhere else and that they traveled 
from town to town on a spur of the moment deal and no plan 
or scheme was involved in their travels. 
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He advised that during these travels he and RAY did 
not contact anyone named COIN and did not contact anyone to 
his knowledge, in New Orleans, Louisiana.

’ He advised that they did contact a COHEN in Kansas 
City, Missouri, and sole COHEN some of the money orders.

• RIFE was not certain as to the description of COHEN but thought 
that he would now be an old man. RIFE personally did not know 
COHEN or anything concerning his whereabouts or activities. 
He stated that COHEN was a man that they contacted in a tavern 
and sold him some of the stolen money orders. He stated that 
they contact COHEN by just asking questions in taverns as to 
who would by money orders.

RIFE advised that he knew that JAMES EARL RAY dis­
liked Negroes immensely ; however, he had no idea as to the 
reason why. He advised that he had never known any incident 
involving RAY and Negroes.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA ELYON H. DAVIS at Quincy, Illinois,

- WALTER TERRY RIFE, operator, Virginia Restaurant, 
Virginia Hotel, 534 North Second Street, Quincy, Illinois, 
was recontacted on April 30, 1968, May 3, 1968, May 10, 
1968, and May 13, 1963, and on each date advised that he 
could furnish no additional information concerning JAMES 
EARL RAY. He also advised on those dates that definitely 
JAMES EARL RAY has not contacted MELBA MARIE RYAN at the 
Virginia Hotel. *

SAMUEL EDWARD HARPER, desk clerk, Virginia Hotel, 
534 North Second Street, Quincy, Illinois, was recontacted , 
by SA ELYON H. DAVIS on April 25, 1968, April 30, 1968, 
May 3, 1968, and May 9, 1968, and on each date advised that 
he could furnish no additional information concerning 
JAMES EARL RAY. On each date, he advised that MELBA MARIE 
RYAN, RAY’s sister, still resides at the Virginia Hotel 
and that the restaurant of the Virginia Hotel is operated 
by WALTER TERRY RIFE.

On May 3, 1968 and May 9, 1968, ART CONNORS whose 
wife owns the Virginia Hotel, 534 North Second Street, 
Quincy, Illinois, was recontacted on each date and advised 
that he had no information concerning the whereabouts or 
activities of JAMES EARL RArY not previously furnished.

On May 9, 1968, ART, CONNORS, Virginia Hotel, 
Quincy, Illinois, advised th?t.to.his knowledge, no tele­
phone calls have been charged'$0 the Virginia Hotel that 
were made by MELBA MARIE RYAN.* He advised that he remembers 
his wife placing a call or else accepting a telephone call 
in April, 1967 from his son Sergeant ARTHUR A. CONNORS, JR. 
who is stationed in New Jersey and was coming home to visit 
his parents before being transferred to Vietnam.. CONNORS 
advised that his son Sergeant ARTHUR A. CONNORS, JR. was 
presently at the CONNORS home, Rural Route 5, Quincy, Ill­
inois.

On May 9, 1968, Sergeant^ARTHUR A. CONNORS, JR. 
Rural Route 5, Quincy, Illinois,* advised SA ELYON H. DAVIS 
that he placed a collect telephone'call to the Virginia 
Hotel from Long Branchy'New Jersey on April 9, 1968.. He
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advised that this was of a personal nature to his mother 
concerning his transfer to Vietnam.

Sergeant CONNORS advised that the name JAMES 
EARL RAY is completely unfamiliar to him and that he could 
not recognize any photographs of JAMES EARL RAY as anyone 
he had ever seen.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA EDWARD A. CARPENTER, at the Menard Branch, Illinois 
State Penitentiary, on April 26, 1968:

A record was located for JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN 
who has FBI #821733 whose date of birth is ,
and who originally was received at the Menard Branch, 
on December 21, 1925, and he remained at the penitentiary 
until July 22, 1949, when he was released and was returned 
to the penitentiary on December 22, 1950, where he 
remained until April 8, 1954, when he was released on 
parole and again returned to the penitentiary on February 8, 
1955, where he remained until April 27, 1956, when he was 
again released on parole and then returned to the penitentiary 
on September 17, 1957, where he remained until May 7, 1959, 
when he was again released on parole until September 23, 
1959, when he was returned until his ultimate discharge 
on February 23, 1965.

According to penitentiary records, AUSTIN when 
he was dismissed from Menard went to St. Leonard’s House 
located at 2100 West Warren Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, 
and he received a final parole on discharge on July 11, 
1967, through the Parole Office located at 160 North LaSalle, 
Chicago, Illinois.

According to the records, AUSTIN at one time, 
was transferred to the.state penitentiary at Joliet, 
from August 2, 1934, until August 15, 1936, when he was 
returned from Menard. According to the records, AUSTIN 
used the names JAMES FREELEY, SHARKEY AUSTIN and BLACKEY.

AUSTIN was original}? received on a 25-year 
sentence for murder and a 10 to life sentence for armed 
robbery from Morgan County, Illinois. According to the 
records, AUSTIN has a nephew by the name of RALPH whose 
full name is RALPH TANNEHILL, 1432 - 4th Street, Madison, 
Illinois, a niece, Mrs. JOE REESE, 316 North Hoosier, 
Brazil, Indiana; a brother, CHARLES, residing in.Waverly, 
Illinois; a brother, BERT, residing in Springfield, Illinois.
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AUSTIN is described as;

Race White
Sex
DOB

Male

Height 5' 10^”
Weight . 129 pounds. .
Eyes Blue
Complexion Dark
Hair Gray
Occupation Farmer 

Has cut scai’ on 
center of forehead

A review of his correspondence file reflects 
•correspondence with Mrs. DOROTHY SEYMOUR, at Franklin, 
Illinois, a sister;

ROBERT REED, a case worker from St. Leonard 
House, 2100 Warren Avenue, Chicago, Illinois;

Father DOUGLAS WOLFE, 
St. Leonards House,

Attorney J. EDWARD JONES 
1432 West Harrison Street, • • ;

’ Chicago, Illinois; ' ‘ ‘

‘ A. A. Farris Company, Inc.
122 West Lincoln, Avenue 
Goshen, Indiana \ .

St. Anthony’s Inn Inc. 
29 South LaSalle Street, 
Chicago, Illinois.

■ • Mr. GIRARD LETTMAN •
Warren Clinic •
2449 West Washington Boulevard, ■
Chicago, Illinois
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Mr. and Mrs. MYRICK 
Caseyville Nursing Home 
Caseyville, Illinois;

A. B. ROBERTSON 
2011 Road Street, .
Madison, Illinois

Waukegan Rescue Mission • 
Waukegan, Illinois

Friend WILLIE MAE MORGAN 
Waverly, Illinois;

MYRTLE COOK
. Acme Hotel • .

St. Louis, Missouri 

Cousin GERTRUDE WALLING 
904 Lind Street, 
Quincy, Illinois 

No other information of value noted in file 
for AUSTIN.
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On May 9, 1968, AUSTIN’S brother, CHARLES, was 
located and interviewed at Waverly, Illinois and advised he 
was in receipt of a letter, dated May 7, 1968, from AUSTIN 
with a return address of 2023 Warren Boulevard, Chicago, 
Illinois. CHARLES AUSTIN was not sure if his brother 
was employed or not.

CHARLES AUSTIN was interviewed re subject RAY and 
shown photographs of RAY but advised he was not acquainted 
with the subject nor had he fever heard his brother mention 
the subject. • .
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ELYON D. DAVIS at Quincy, Illinois, on May 10, 1968:

GERTRUDE WALLING, 1120 College Street, Quincy, 
Illinois, advised that she formerly resided at 904 Lind 
Street, Quincy, Illinois. She advised that when she 
lived on Lind Street she occasionally rented rooms in 
her home and sometime around 1956 she rented a room to 
JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN. She advised that she remembered 
AUSTIN’S date of birth to be 1898 inasmuch as her year 
of birth was the same and that was the only person 
she had ever lived in a house with who was born the 
same year as her. She stated that AUSTIN when he came 
to Quincy, Illinois, came to Quincy through some 
contact with a Catholic priest in either Quincy or 
Chicago. She advised that AUSTIN had been in the 
Illinois State Penitentiary and came to Quincy in an 
effort to obtain a job and that apparently this unknown 
Catholic priest had obtained AUSTIN a job in Quincy. 
However, AUSTIN lived at her home less than one month 
when he left and she heard shortly thereafter that he 
had been arrested and was returned to prison. She stated 
that she could not remember the name of the town in which 
he was arrested and had not seen AUSTIN since 1956. She 
stated as far as she knew AUSTIN did not have any relatives 
or associates in Quincy, Illinois, and that AUSTIN was not 
related to her. He simply ^lived in her home for a period 
of less than one month and that was as a border.

She advised that she did not know JAMES EARL RAY 
and had never known AUSTIN to speak concerning RAY under 
RAY’S true name or known aliases.

She stated that she is certain JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN 
was not a Quincy resident and that he knew nothing concerning 
Quincy at the time he moved to Quincy.

Photograph's of JAMES EARL RAY were eAhihited-te-------1 
GERTRUDE WALLING and she advised "that she h^xsniSVerv^d^h^0?*^ 
this individual before. - --------— . .
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On May 10, 1963, ELIZABETH ROTH, Credit Bureau 
of Quincy, Inc., 523 North Fifth Street, advised that her 
file contains very little information concerning JOSEPH 
ELMER AUSTIN other than a newspaper clipping which showed 
that JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN, age 59; had been arrested on 
August 4, 1957, in Robertson County, Tennessee, with 
JOHN GEWIN SCROGGINS, age 38, and a DORRIS CALVIN MEACHAM 
of Elkton, Kentucky. The three had been arrested for the 
alleged kidnapping of a Guthrie, Kentucky, motel clerk 
and had allegedly taken him across the state line into 
Robertson County, Tennessee, where they robbed him of 
$139.00 and set him free. The trio was stopped for 
speeding near Ashland City, Tennessee, and the $139,00 
believed stolen from the Guthrie, Kentucky, motel clerk 
was found scattered along the highway near the scene of 
arrest.

AUSTIN was then committed to the Central State 
Hospital in Nashville, Tennessee, after Government 
attorneys said they believed he might not be mentally 
capable of advising with council.

The article showed that AUSTIN came to Quincy, 
Illinois, in April, 1956, and previous to that he had 
been sent back to prison three times for violation, of 
parole and had spent three months in a tuberculosis 
sanitarium in Jacksonville, Illinois. . , . . .
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On April 25, 1968, investigation at Springfield, 
Illinois, revealed MILTON DEAN BATCHELDER, also known 
as Bucky, FBI #548 312 B, white male, dob [ 
at Quincy, Illinois, was the individual to whom a Hannibal, 
Missouri, policeman sold a car from RAY and forwarded the 
proceeds to. Checks at Menard State Prison, Menard, 
Illinois revealed BATCHELDER was transferred to Joliet 
Brancy, Illinois State Penitentiary on September 7, 1966.
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A review of the Springfield files regarding PAUL 
ALVIN LAIL, JR. reflected him as subject of a 1963 Unlawful 
Flight to Avoid Confinement case, in which he was described 
as follows: ■

Name

FBI # 
Race 
Sex 
Nationality 
DOB
POB .
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Blue 
Occupation

PAUL ARTHUR LAIL, JR., Aka 
Paul Alvin Lail, Jr.
Paul Lail, Jr.
Paul Arthur Carter
754 483 A
White '
Male

Marion, North Carolina 
6* 5" 
170 pounds
Red
Eyes
Sign painter 
electrician 
truck driver 
radio repair man

Social Security # 
Teeth 
Scars

No upper
Scar on left knee
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. On.5-1-68/ SA’s FRANKE. CORN/ SR., and ROBERT ^
HAINES, interviewed HILLIARD ALLEN SANDERS, at 137 East

•Acton Street, Wood River, Illinois. .

SANDERS stated that he was incarcerated in the 
Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, 
on 1-20-52, upon conviction of an armed robbery charge 
at St. Joseph, Missouri. He said he was released on 
parole on 9-1-64.

SANDERS advised that he never became acquainted 
with or had knowledge of JAMES EARL RAY during the time he 
was incarcerated in the Missouri State Penitentiary. He 
said that while he was in the penitentiary, he worked at 
several trades and that the last two Jobs he had in the 
penitentiary had to do with the sewing machine mechanical 
section and that the last Job he had was a halltender from 
1963 to 1964.

SANDERS said that upon parole he went to Gadsden, 
Alabama, where he lived and worked for approximately 18 monthsj 
that he then.went to Camden, South Carolina, where, he whs 

. employed by the firm of E. I. DUPONT f.or 9 months. SANDERS 
said that he then came to.Wood River, Illinois, where he 
has been working on construction at the Shell Oil Company 
Plant in Wood River. He s^id that he arrived in Wood Rivei’ 
in 7-67 and has resided in Wood River since that time.

SANDERS concluded by stating that when national 
• publicity was released concerning the identification .of ' 

JAMES EARL RAY, he viewed photographs appearing on tele- 
•vision and in the news media and determined that he had 
never known RAY while both were at the Missouri State 
Penitentiary.
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On 4/20/68 WILBUR CONNORS, aka MANNY CONNORS, 
825 South Fifth Street, Quincy, Illinois, was interviewed 
by .ASAC DONALD T. SULLIVAN and SA ELYON H. DAVIS and 
furnished the following information:

On that date was the first he had learned of his 
wife, KATHERINE DORIS BUSKIRK, had been arrested with 
WALTER RIFE and JAMES EARL RAY in Hannibal, Missouri, in 
1955. He advised that he had never heard his wife mention 
JAMES EARL. RAY and is quite • certain that she did not know 
RAY or have much of any contact with him. He pointed out in 
1955 his wife was only seventeen years of age and that she 
did not have a criminal record and for this reason he did 
not believe she had been involved with RAY and RIFE in any 
crime.

WILBUR CONNORS advised that his sister-in-law, 
LAURA CONNORS, owns the Virginia Hotel, 534 North Second 
Street, Quincy, Illinois. CONNORS advised that he is in 
this hotel on almost a daily basis and can state that 
WALTER RIFE was certainly working each day at the’restaurant 
and the Virginia Hotel from the period 3/27/68 through.
4/4/68. '

CONNORS advised that he personally does not know 
JAMES EARL RAY and does net have any information concerning 
RAY’s activities or whereabouts.

On 4/20/68 LAURA CONNORS, owner, Virginia Hotel, 
534 North Second Street, Quincy, Illinois, was interviewed, 
by SA ELYON. H. DAVIS and AS.AC DONATED T. SULLIVAN and |
furnished the following informatio^. *
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Around 2/6/68 she had leased the restaurant in 
the Virginia Hotel to WALTER TERRY RIFE. She advised 
since that date the restaurant has been operated by RIFE 
and that RIFE has been working in the restaurant every day. 
She advised that RIFE's wife, JAN RIFE, gave birth to a 
baby in late 2/68 and for this' reason WALTER RIFE had worked 
from approximately 7:00 each morning until 11:00 at night 
operating the restaurant. She stated that certainly WALTER 
RIFE was working during the period 3/27/68 until 4/4/68.

She advised that she does not.know JAMES EARL RAY, 
FBI No. 306443A, and after viewing five different photographs 
of RAY advised that this is not an individual who she has 
ever known. She stated that MELBA MARIE RYAN does live at 
the Virginia Hotel and that she had learned on the previous 
night that MELBA MARIE RYAN was a sister to JAMES EARL RAY. 
She stated, however, in her conversations with MELBA MARIE 
RYAN, MELBA MARIE- RYAN had denied any knowledge of the 
whereabouts of RAY and she does not believe that RAY has 
contacted the sister since his escape from the Missouri State 
Penitentiary. •

On 4/20/68 ARTHUR CONNORS advised that he is the 
husband of LAURA CONNORS, owner of the Virginia Hotel, 
534 North Second Street, Quincy, Illinois. ARTHUR CONNORS 
advised that he can verify that WALTER RIFE was working 
at the restaurant in the Virginia Hotel during the period 
of 3/27/68 through 4/4/68.

ARTHUR CONNORS also viewed photographs of 
JAMES EARL RAY, FBI #306443A. CONNORS advised that this 
individual was completely unknown to him and he has never 
seen him at the Virginia Hotel. .
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On 4/20/68 KATHERINE DORIS BUSKIRK, presently 
• married to WILBUR CONNORS and residing 825 South Fifth • 
Street, Quincy,. Illinois, was interviewed by ASAC 
DONALD T. SULLIVAN and SA DAVIS.

She advised that she had never met JAMES EARL 
RAY, FBI J306443A, until one night during 1955 when WALTER 
RIFE,an acquaintance of her, approached her in a tavern 
in Quincy, Illinois, and asked her if she wanted to go with 
RIFE to Hannibal, Missouri. While in the automobile, she 
was introduced to JAMES EARL RAY and after arrival in 
Hannibal, Missouri, WALTER RIFE and JAMES EARL RAY were 
arrested concerning some postal money orders that had been 
stolen. She advised that she had never seen RAY before 
that date and has never seen him since. She stated that she 
had no information concerning the whereabouts of RAY or 
any information concerning the background of RAY.

. She advised that her husband did not know RAY and
had never heard of her being arrested with RAY and RIFE in 
Hannibal, Missouri.

' . She. advi.sed that she is acquainted with MELBA MARIE
_ RYAN since MELBA MARIE RYAN resides at the Virginia Hotel 

but that she did not know that this was a sister of’JAMES 
EARL RAY. * \ • . •

She advised that she would furnish any information 
of value that she might learn to the FBI concerning RAY or 
the RAY and RYAN family; however, she had none to furnish 
at the present time. ■
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
ELYON H. DAVIS: ,

. On April 24, 1968, .ART CONNORS, whose wife LAURA
CONNORS, owns the Virginia Hotel in Quincy, Illinois, advised 
that he had received no information concerning JAMES EARL RAY.

. He advised that he intends to cooperate in every way with the 
FBI in this matter and will immediately advise the FBI of

. anything concerning RAY’s whereabouts.

He advised that RAY’s sister, MELBA MARIE RYAN, has 
stated numerous times she has no information as to RAY’s where­
abouts. He advised that KATHERINE BUSKIRK, now married to 
CONNORS’ brother, WILBUR CONNORS, known as MANNY CONNORS, 
has told him that she knew nothing concerning RAY other

s than she was arrested with RAY and WALTER RIFE at Hannibal, 
Missouri, in 1955. Inasmuch as she was not involved and 
knew nothing concerning the passing of the stolen money 
orders, she was released on the same day of the arrest 
and no charges pressed against her.

CONNORS advised he is certain in his own mind 
that neither MELBA MARIE RYAN or WALTER TERRY RIFE has 
any information concerning the whereabouts of RAY.
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The following investigation was conducted at 
the Menard Branch, Illinois State Penitentiary, on 
April 26, 1968:

On April 26, 1968, MAX FRYE, Warden, Menard 
Branch, Illinois State Penitentiary, advised that one 
of the inmates by the name of JOSEPH ADAMS, who works 
in the Office rs Mess at the Penitentiary, indicated 
to him recently that he was acquainted with JAMES EARL 
RAY having been with him at the Missouri State Penitentiary 
in Jefferson City, Missouri.

Warden FRYE stated that he did not question 
him concerning his contacts or knowledge of RAY but 
thought it might be of value to interview him.

On April 26, 1968, JOSEPH ADAMS, also known as 
Shorty, who has Menard #11745 was interviewed at the 
penitentiary and advised after viewing a photograph of RAY 
that he was acquainted with RAY when RAY was at the Missuri 
State Penitentiary.

ADAMS advised that he left the penitentiary 
for Menard last October, 1967, and that when he got there, 
RAY was already there.

ADAMS advised that his only knowledge of RAY 
was that RAY brought food over to the hospital where 
ADAMS was working and he assumed that RAY apparently worked 
in the prison kitchen. .

ADAMS advised thatthe never talked directly to RAY 
at any time nor did he ever’observe him with any other inmates. 
He described RAY as a very quiet individual and this is 
all the information he had concerning him.
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The following investigation was conducted at 
Menard, Illinois, on May 1, 1068, by SA JUS-OLD W, DONALDSON:

Warden MAX FAYE, Illinois State Penitentiary, 
Menard Branch, cade available the prison records of JO-UI EUGENE 
CAuKON, Illinois State Police £25231 (Joliet Penitentiary 
£489?).. The filo reflected the following background data:

JUKE JOHN EUGENE GAWF.QN
ALIASES . JOHN GAWRCN

JACK DAWSON . • •

RACE ''
SEX 
DATE OF BIRTH

JOHN GAWROG
JACK MCKLEY
White
Hain____ _______

PLACE OF BIRTH
HEIGHT
WEIGHT
ILA 12
EYES ,

Chicago, Illinois 
5’3”
170 pounds
Gray .­
Hazel

RELIGION 
EDUCATION 
NATIONALITY

Catholic >,
Sth Grado, Chicago 
Polish J.

MILITARY SERVICE U. S. Marine Corps from Hay 6, 
1016, to May 24, 1917. Narine

PARENTS ^ ? .

FBI HUMBER ’ ' A
OCCUPATION \

CHARACTERISTICS

Corps Cerial No. 73805
Deceased, father died 1031, ‘
nother died 1951.

.134334
Cook and baker
Smokes, chews tobacco, and 
drinks heavily

The file revealed .that GAWRON was originally received 
at Joliet, Illinois, Penitentiary on November 2, 1034, under 
sentence of one to life for burglary, GAWHOH received Menard 
Branch, Illinois State Penitentiary on July 25, JS5S, iron 
Adans County, Illinois, as a parole violator, GAWRON paroled 
Iron Menard on Karch*21, 1559, to Veterans Administration Hospital,
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Vood, Visconsin. Ho rcnninod there three days and lost 
without permission. GAURGN carried at that tino in an 
absconder status until Ecvcnbar 15, 1061, whan he was returned 
to Menard Penitentiary. Ho was paroled on April 11, 1863, 
to the Soldiers and Sailors Mono, Quincy, Illinois, but was never 
received at this homo. GAwRUiTs address ns of.April, 18G8, was 
shown as 1807 South 11th, St. Louis, Missouri,

The following individuals wore listed as 
correspondents in GAuRON's filo: ■ .

Miss MARY. MCMICIIOLS, cousin, 1010 Park Avenue, 
St. Louis, Missouri

.; Miss CAROL EAHER, later shown as Mrs. CAROL PEPPER,
a friend, 1913 Hickory Street, St, Louis, Missouri, 
and ALBERT PEPPER, 1713 Lafayette Avenue, St. Louis, 
Missouri.

Questionnaires were filled out by.the following 
individuals:

Date of questioanair not shown on filo. LUCILLE 
MARY RYAN (friend), who lists an address of 701A 
Washington (date not shown) and 527 York, Quincy^ 
Illinois, in July, 1067. \

CAROL AHN MAHER ‘(•Second cousin), later shown as 
CAROL ANN PEPPER’,\l£ia Henry, St. Louis, Missouri

ALBERT BENNY PEPPER (friend), 1015 Allen, St. Louis, 
Missouri ^ '

JOHN LARRY PAY (friend), 1915 Hickory, St. Louis, Missouri

•. -• Also included in the file wore 3 re-classification
reports dated June 10, 1040; December 2, 1961; and September 2, 1056, 
which would bo of pertinent background value^ • -
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On May 9, 1968, BERNICE DUCKAN and ELIZABETH ZIMMERMAN, 
owners of the Jewel Lounge, 106 (rear) - 5th Street, Peoria, 
Illinois, advised that they have owned that tavern for 
approximately one year. Both are from the State ofCalifornia 
and they advised that the Jewel Lounge was formerly known as the 
m & n-Tavern and that the tavern is still commonly referred to 
as the "Old M & N". They advised that the former tavern 
owner (.1959) called "Rusty"was unknown to them and they could 
furnish no information concerning her identity or whereabouts.*

On May 10, 1968, LARRY ENNIGER, 1800 North 
Knoxville, Peoria, Illinois, former tavern operator, addsed 
that "Rusty" was widely known in the Peoria, Illinois area 
inasmuch as during the 1950s shehaftended bar at two or three 
different establishments.

On May 13, 1968, BETTY MEYERS, owner of the 
Beer Barrel Tavern, suggested "Rusty" whose name she did not 
know may be employed at the Piere Marquette Hotel in 
Peoria, Illinois.

On the same date, PHIL BUSSMAN, Sales Representative, 
Piere Marquette Hotel, identified "Rusy" as Mrs. RAY M. 
TYLER, also known as MELVINA TYLER, 408 Bryan Street, 
Peoria, Illinois and 213 Franklin Street, Bartonville, Illinois. 
He advised she has been employed as waitress in the lounge 
of the hotel for the past 6 years. • . •
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Date____ May 16, 1968_____ 1

’ MELVINA TYLER, also known as "Rusty”, and "Mrs. Ray
M. Tyler, 213 Franklin Street, Bartonville, Illinois, was 
interviewed at her residence regarding her knowledge or any 
prior association with JAMES EARL RAY, FBI # 405 942 G. She 
viewed photographs of RAY and advised that this individual is 
unknown to her and that she could furnish absolutely no in­
formation regarding this man.• ■

She advised that she was the owner on record, and 
operated the M & N Tavern, 106 (rear) -5th Street, Peoria, 
Illinois, during 1958 and 1959. She siid she purchased the 
tavern from MILLIE and MAC BURDIN who now operate the "Galley" 
a basement night club at the Hotel Jefferson, Peoria, Illinois. 
She said prior to 1958, she had operated bars at the Beer 
Barrel, 1034 Northeast Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, and 
also the Pour House, 800 North Main Street, Peoria, Illinois. 
She advised she was born in Norfolk, Virginia, and came to 
Peoria, Illinois, at the age of 16. She advised that she 
married SAM ALLEN in early 1950 and she and ALLEN had had 
business interests in the above taverns between 1953 and 
1959.

She stated she divorced ALLEN in 1958 and married 
RAY M. TYLER, a brick layer by trade, in 1960. She advised 
she is the mother of two children, ages 7 and 8. She stated 
she has been steadily employed as a waitress at the Piere 
Marquette Hotel, Peoria, Illinois, for the past six years.

' She was advised that it had been reported that she
.may. have associated jsbcially with .RAY and that she had . been • 
termed "a girl friend of RAY" about 1959. She stated that 
due to her association wit’k the-general public for the past 
several years as a waitress/- she had become widely known in 
the Peoria, Illinois area due to her natural red hair, how­
ever, she advised that in many instances she would not know 
or recall customers who may have remembered her by name. She 
advised she is positive that she has never known RAY socially 
and has never corresponded with him. She advised that she 
would immediately notify the FBI should any information con-

On------5/13/68___ at-Bartonvillp, Tllinnia FH.g RT 44-SRI-------- :___________

' SA ELIAS WILLIAMS, JR-. & •
t>Y----- SA-QUENTIN P. .STINSON_________skt_Dote dictated------5/15/68--------- ;---- -
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